FILED 4/5/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02752-2018
|0rida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State

~O%

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 5,2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
ot foE
FROM: Daniel Lee, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering"fz/d
RE: Docket No. 20180084-EI-Petition for limited proceeding for approval to include in
base rates the revenue requirement for the Citrus combined cycle project, by Duke
Energy Florida, LLC.

Please file the attached email concerning waiving the 60 day time period for the effectiveness of
the tariff sheets in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you



Terri Jones

—
From: Triplett, Dianne <Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 5:01 PM
To: Daniel Lee
Cc: Triplett, Dianne
Subject: Docket 20180084
Hi Daniel,

With this email, Duke Energy Florida waives the 60 day time period for the effectiveness of the tariff sheets filed in the
above-reference docket.

Thanks,
Dianne

Dianne Triplett

Deputy General Counsel

Duke Energy Florida, LLC

299 1st Avenue North, FL 151

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

(727) 820-4692 (phone)

(727) 820-5041 (fax)
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com





